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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Liburd, Michael (CB9 Member); Roberts, Dexter (CB9 Member); 

Campbell, Sherie, (Resident Member); Clarke, Greg (Community 

Resident); Mondesir, Marlena (Community Resident); Williams, 

Vanessa (Resident Member) 
 
FROM: Warren Berke, Committee Chair  
 
RE: Economic Development Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Friday, March 10, 2023 

 

The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as 

follows: 

 
 
  DATE:  Monday, March 13, 2023    
 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
  PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform   

Meeting ID: 813 1117 8223 

Dial In: 1(646) 931-3860 

Livestreamed on the CB9 YouTube Channel:  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvr

G0xod1_LvQ  

 

 

    AGENDA 

 

I. Welcome/Introduction 

II. Presentation Bridge Street Development Corporation 

a. Survey results  

III. Financial Literacy Event 

a. Second Chance Bank Accounts 

IV. Commercial Corridor Small Business Canvass  

V. Old Business  

VI. New Business  

VII. Adjournment  
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